



1 MOTION

2 I move to accept the specific recommendations of the
3 Governor as to House Bill 664 in manner and form as follows:

4 AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 664

5 IN ACCEPTANCE OF GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDATIONS

6 Amend House Bill 664 on page 1, line 16 through 17, by
7 replacing "by Sections 15-170,15-175, and 15-176" with "under
8 Article 15 ~~by Sections 15-170,15-175, and 15-176~~"; and

9 on page 13, line 2, by replacing "general alternative" with
10 "alternative general"; and

11 on page 27, line 2, after "inhabitants", by inserting "and
12 beginning with taxable year 2007 in all counties"; and

13 on page 27, line 6, after "inhabitants", by inserting "and
14 beginning with taxable year 2007 in all counties"; and

15 on page 53, line 8 through 9, by replacing "\$26,000 for taxable
16 year 2007; and \$20,000 for taxable year 2008" with "and \$40,000
17 for taxable years 2007 and thereafter"; and

18 on page 53, line 11 through 13, by replacing ": \$33,000 for
19 taxable year 2007; \$26,000 for taxable year 2008; and \$20,000
20 for taxable year 2009" with "\$40,000 for taxable years 2007 and

1 thereafter"; and

2 on page 53, line 15 through 17, by replacing "\$33,000 for
3 taxable year 2008; \$26,000 for taxable year 2009; and \$20,000
4 for taxable year 2010" with "\$40,000 for taxable years 2008 and
5 thereafter"; and

6 on page 55, line 25 through line 26, by replacing "assessment
7 years 2003, 2004, ~~and~~ 2005, 2006, 2007, and 2008. Thereafter,
8 the provisions" with "taxable years 2003 and thereafter.
9 ~~assessment years 2003, 2004, and 2005. Thereafter, the~~
10 ~~provisions~~"; and

11 on page 56, line 1, by changing "of Section 15-175 apply." to
12 "~~of Section 15-175 apply.~~"; and

13 on page 56, line 3 through line 5, by replacing "assessment
14 years 2004, 2005, ~~and~~ 2006, 2007, 2008, and 2009. Thereafter,
15 the provisions of Section 15-175 apply." with "taxable years
16 2004 and thereafter. ~~assessment years 2004, 2005, and 2006.~~
17 ~~Thereafter, the provisions of Section 15-175 apply.~~"; and

18 on page 56, line 7 through 9, by replacing "assessment years
19 2005, 2006, ~~and~~ 2007, 2008, 2009, and 2010. Thereafter, the
20 provisions of Section 15-175 apply." with "taxable years 2005
21 and thereafter. ~~assessment years 2005, 2006, and 2007.~~

1 ~~Thereafter, the provisions of Section 15-175 apply."; and~~
2 on page 56, line 11 through line 15, by replacing "assessment
3 years (i) 2006, 2007, and 2008, and 2009 if tax year 2005 ~~2003,~~
4 ~~2004, and 2005 if 2002~~ is the designated base year or (ii)
5 2007, 2008, 2009, and 2010 if tax year 2006 ~~2004, 2005, and~~
6 ~~2006 if 2003~~ is the designated base year. Thereafter, the
7 provisions of Section 15-175 apply." with "taxable years (i)
8 2006 and thereafter if taxable year 2005 is the designated base
9 year or (ii) 2007 and thereafter if taxable year 2006 is the
10 designated base year. ~~assessment years (i) 2003, 2004, and 2005~~
11 ~~if 2002 is the designated base year or (ii) 2004, 2005, and~~
12 ~~2006 if 2003 is the designated base year. Thereafter, the~~
13 ~~provisions of Section 15-175 apply."~~.

14 Date: _____, 2007 _____